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Kent Basso

From: Bookkeeper [bookkeeper@ireemasters.com)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 2:15 PM

To: Kent Basso

Subject: 29 Bulkley Ave, Sausalito

Attachments: Chaisson, Selena & Michael ~ 28 Bulkiey Ave - 9-13-10.PDF
Hi Kent,

Please find our work order with pictures attached. The city owned trees for removal are items #2, & #3 (correspond with
pictures with #2 & #3). The city owned trees for shaping and reducing including the one large Coast Live Qak that we are
low limbing are item #1, #4, and #5. The arborist handling this project will type up an arborist report for yau. | should
have this by tomorrow afternoon to be emailed.

Thanks again for all of your help!

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions,
Sincerely,

Aprilie Mammone

TREEMASTERS
3175 Kerner Bivd, Suite A
San Rafael, CA g4902

1.415.455.9933
£.415.455.9934

" Providing great care and atiention, £0 (RE ONE free, we are working on at that moment"'.

From: Bookkeeper [mailto;bookkeeper@treemasters.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:20 PM

To: 'kbasso@ci.sausalito.ca.us'

Subject: 29 Bulkley Ave, Sausalito

Good Afternoon Kent,

I hope this email finds you well. | am emailing you to follow up on a phone call back on 11/4/10, The purpose of my call
was to find out the status of a removal permit for two city owned trees. The trees are a California Bay Laure! and a Plum
located at 29 Bulkiey Ave. When you have a moment, can you please give an update on the permit status? Our client's
project has been pending since mid September. Please feel free o call if you have any questions.

Thanks for your prompt atiention to this matier.

Sincerely,

Aprille Mammone
TREEMASTERS

3175 Kerney Blvd, Suiie A
San Rafael, CA 49061
t.415.455.9933
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